
PRESENT SIMPLE

AFFIRMATIVE

1-          I                visit       museums.                      

Cuando el sujeto es he/she/it al final del verbo se  añade –s.

2-   He                       visits       museums.                                  

NEGATIVE

Para formar oraciones negativas, necesitamos de la ayuda del verbo auxiliar DO en negativo “DON´T”

1-         I                   don´t     visit            museums

Cuando el sujeto es he/she/it, utilizamos el auxiliar DOESN´T.Como ya lleva la –s el verbo auxiliar, ya
no se la ponemos al verbo principal.

2-  He                          doesn´t             visit          museums

INTERROGATIVE

Al igual que en el negativo, necesitamos de la ayuda del verbo auxiliar DO pero esta vez en afirmativo.

1-  Do         you                           visit          museums ?

Cuando el sujeto es he/she/it, utilizamos el auxiliar DOES. Como ya lleva la –s el verbo auxiliar, ya no
se la ponemos al verbo principal.

2-  Does   he           visit          museums?

SHORT ANSWERS
Affirmative: Yes, personal pronoun + do/does
Yes, I do
Yes, he does

Negative: No, personal pronoun + don´t/doesn´t
No, I don´t
No, he doesn´t

P      Pronombre o sujeto + Verbo + complementos

P         Pronombre o sujeto +don´t + Verbo+ complementos

        Pronombre o sujeto + doesn´t + Verbo+ complementos

P         Do + Pronombre o sujeto + Verbo + complementos?

P         Does + Pronombre o sujeto + Verbo + complementos?



VERB “ VISIT”

 (visitar)

Affirmative Negative
(DON´T/DOESN´T)

Interrogative
(DO/DOES)

I visit museums

You visit museums

He visits museums

She visits museums

It visits museums

We visit museums

You visit museums

They visit museums

I don´t visit museums

You don´t visit museums

He doesn´t visit museums

She doesn´t visit museums

It doesn´t visit museums

We don´t visit museums

You don´t visit museums

They don´t visit museums

Do I visit museums?

Do you visit museums?

Does he visit museums ?

Does she visit museums?

Does it visit museums?

Do we visit museums?

Do you visit museums?

Do they visit museums?

SHORT ANSWERS:

Affirmative Negative
Yes, pronoun + do/does

Yes, I do
Yes, he does

No, pronoun + don’t/ doesn’t

No, I don’t
No, he doesn’t

PRONOMBRES
I Yo
YOU Tú
HE Él
SHE Ella
IT Esto
WE Nosotros/as
YOU Vosotros/as
THEY Ellos/as


